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Catherine Ehong (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teoc@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Margaret Lim; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Pte Ltd A-Tec Automotive; Danny Lim; Aaron; pri@satwantlaw.com; Choo, Thelma;
Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802924/THE - SUV(LKK)/ Accident involving PC2767C & SLK7627X on
09/07/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1801215 (ml)

Attachments: Accident Statement - SLK7627X.PDF

Our Reference : CMTD1802924,/THE
Your Reference: PD/DL/1801215 (ml)

Without Prejudice
Date: 10" July 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Dear Margaret,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2767C & SLK7627X ON 09.07.2018
We refer to your email reply of instant.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www,sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @ ﬁDDStnre o L GOOQE?IBY

i For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company namead and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Margaret Lim [mailto:MargaretLim@satwantlaw.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Pte Ltd A-Tec Automotive; Danny Lim; Aaron; pri@satwantlaw.com; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: Re: CMTD1802924/THE - PRI/ Accident involving PC2767C & SLK7627X on 09/07/2018 (Our File Ref:
PD/DL/1801215 (ml)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Grace,

We have instructions to reject your surveyors and propose to engage a surveyor from the list below:-

Chang Fuh Keong, Dave
Lee Kok Weng

Lim Yong Tian, Sebastian
Ong Ah Keng, Kent

Ong Poh Meng

Cheong Kim Hin, Alan
Ananda K Biswas Marc

e A ol e

Kindly see our attached letter and the workshop details as below:-

Workshop Name: A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd

Address: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-27 Premier (S) 415875
Contact Person: Peggie Woo

Contact No.: 6384 5206

Kindly liaise directly with the workshop for the PRS on an urgent basis. Thank you.

Thank you & Best Regards
Margaret Lim (Branch Office)
Secretary



For and an behalf of

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Branch Office: 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 |
fax: 6266 6925

Email Confidentiality Warning:

This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege andior is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any unautharised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in errar, please notify us by e-mailing us at [margaretlim twantlaw com sg] and delate it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
relate to matiers within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender's personal
capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses. We take no respansibility for any loss or damage, whether caused by our
own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any atlached file

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg=>

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:12:21 AM

To: Margaret Lim

Cc: Pte Ltd A-Tec Automotive; Danny Lim; Aaron; pri@satwantlaw.com; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802924/THE - PRI/ Accident involving PC2767C & SLK7627X on 09/07/2018 (Our File Ref:
PD/DL/1801215 (ml)

Our Reference : CMTD1802924/THE
Your Reference: PD/DL/12801215 (ml)

Without Prejudice
Date: 10" July 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S SATWANT & ASS0CIATES

Dear Margaret,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC2767C & SLK7627X ON 09.07.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 09/07/2018.
Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. \We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
kKenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

3



Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffrey Ong
4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please lat us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing

==

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase? via Sompo 5G

Download now @ pp Store or Py

LFar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? Far Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Margaret Lim [maiIto:MargaretLim@sal:wantlaw.mm.sg]

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: Pte Ltd A-Tec Automotive; Danny Lim; Aaron; pri@satwantlaw.com

Subject: Urgent - Accident involving SLK7627X & PC2767C on 09/07/2018 (Our File Ref: PD/DL/1801215 (ml)
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,



Please see attached our PRS notification letter for your urgent attention.

Thank you & Best Regards
Margaret Lim (Branch Office)

Secretary

For and on behalf of

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6239 5541

r . 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 |
fax: 6266 6925

Email Confidentiality Warning:

This message contains infermation which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is stricthy prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please natify us by e-mailing us at [margaretim@satwantiaw com.sd] and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
relate to matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender's parsonal
capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached far virusaes. We take no responsibility far any loss or damage, whether caused by our
own negligence or not, that results fram a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any attached file

satwant & Associates

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax; 6635 7494

Tha information contained In this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others athorised to recelve it. If you are nat the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action
with respect to the content of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul, and kindly inform the sender via amail or call SATWANT B ASSOCIATES at {65} &
2999 470 immadiately and destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES Is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipl.

Satwant & Associates

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The information contained in this communication s confidential and may be legally privileged. It i5 intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others puthorised 1o receive it [F you arc not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action with
respect Lo the content of this information is siricily prohibited and may be unlgwil, and kindly inform the sender via email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at (65) 6
2649 470 immediately and destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt.



MVARTBORAT I | VAL - Kakl Bukil
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 10007/2018 11:34
SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDLL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMFORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaze report carredlk- the details of the accident lo speed up 1he claims process.
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Aulthonsed Driver.

3 Information provided must be as ruthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentatan or withalding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy lability on the parl of the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for

archiving and that copies of this reporl will, for a fes, be made available ypon application by interesied parlies.

7. By the lodgement of this report to ihe insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aloresaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

10/07/2018 11:34
09/07/2018 14:00

ALONG RD 1 CHANGI RD NEAR TO STILL RD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

FPolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oeocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLKTE2TX

DREAM CARZ LEASING PTELTD

20143303R
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-63845206

HONDA

FIT-1.3 (A}

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

THIRD PARTY
YES
5098634822

CHUA KOK SENG
S1294203F

04/11/1958

QUTDOOR

13M10/2001

16 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92263610

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 21



Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Narme CHUA KOK SENG
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SLKTE27X
Were seal belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed o haspital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode
MNamaea RIKE JULIANTI

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLKTE2TX
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Posicode

Page 3 ol 21



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

R R
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Police Station Of Origin:
Kampong Ubi NPP Report Na T/2018070042100
9 Eunog Creacent #01-2687 SINGARORE

400005 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel Mo: 1800-T47000¢

2aofd

T L e o 1 =g PO v
() e e

ol el

ke

TR RIS T
T e R

Mame CHUA KOK SE.NG . D Na.

Related Vehicle | SLKT627X (Car) Contact No.| 92263810

Hospital/Clinic | CRESCENT GLINIC & SURGERY Classof |Class 2

Driving Dste of Expiry: MIL
Licence &

Expiry Date
Cate Discharge | DB/0T/2018

 Date Treatment | 09/07/2018

No. of Days granted Med'cal Leave | 03 Degree of Inj MNIL
: T R e S PO R 05 e e B )
Name | RIKE JULIANTI ID No. B1802709

Related Vehicle | SLK7627X [Car) = | Contact Mo, | 83170859 )
|

Hospital/Clinic | NIL =

Classof | Class: NIL

Driving Date of Expiny: NIL
Licence &

| Expiry Date

Date Treatment | 09/07/2018 Date Discharge | 08/07/2018

No. of Days granted Medical Leave |02 | Degree of Injury | NIL B

—_————

Brief Details.

n the above mentioned date time and place, | was driving my vehicle registration plate number
SLKTB27X along Changi Road on the most lefi hand. The car In front of ma siopped as there was a mino
jam on the road, | then applied rmy brakes and came to a complete stop. Out of a sudden, | felt a huge
impact from the rear of my vehicle. | reafized that another vehicle bearing registration piate number
PL2767C collided onlo the rear of my vehicle. No police or ambulance came to our scene. Both parties
exchanged particu’ars and we left. | wenl lo sea a doctor and was given a 1otal of three days of medical
cerificale My passenger was given a tolal of 2 days of medical cartificate
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> Back to OneMotoring

PaRFICME Rahata Frring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner ID: 3037R
AT/ 9 4 DT 1 Do O St S e S M S S S e S AR |
Vehicle No.: SLK7627X
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration Date: 12 Jul 2018
Vehicle Make: HOMNDA
Vehicle Model: FIT1.3A
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine Mo.: L13A4105447
Chassis No.: GE61095459
Maximum Power Qutput: 73.0kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,046.00
Original Registration Date: 07 Nov 2008
First Registration Date: 07 Nowv 2008
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $12,046.00
Elhtended PARE RebatE D el e e )
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 06 Nov 2018
PARF Rebate Amount: $6,023.00
ETntende ] GO R B A e e e S et )
COE Expiry Date: 06 Nov 2018
COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Pericd(Years): 10
QP Paid: $10,455.00
COE Rebate Amount: $332.00
Total Rebate Amount: $6,355.00

Transfer of ownership or de-registration is not allowed for this vehicle.

The information contained hereinis correct as at 12 Jul 2018

hitps:iivr ta.gov.sgiitafvrifachion/enquireKabatedyFubicBelarelareg inpul Y FUNC |ION_IL=FUSUE00Y 1 )



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 5258 4315

Reg. Ho 18966071807 GET Reg. Mo 18-8607164-R Page Ma-1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CSHEMO1B012545/Gz4bs2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date:  16-07-2018 | ||II"I||‘|""|I|
TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. PC 2767C Veh. Inspected SLK TE2TH
Folicy No. Coverage ($) 0.c0
Claim No. CMTD1802524/ THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 1V07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HOMNDAFIT .0 1339
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. GES1095458 Colour RED
Odometer 224051 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN CRDER Meodification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/85R14 LING LONG & rnm
L/H Front Tyre |185/@5R14 LING LONG & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R14 LING LONG |& mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R14 LING LONG & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION ! = T
e .-!, .I’I .-_.-
8. General Information
Accident Date  0%/07/2018 Inspect Date / Time 10/07/2016 ( 03:30 PM )
Survey held at A-TEC AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
B KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #05-27 PREMIER SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ASWITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WaAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE,
C} ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF £3,000-84,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days

Report Ref Mo, C53/5M018012545/Gz4bs2

Inspected By
XING GUD QIANG FLE.LAU CPT|RET)

M.MATAI AMSAE-A

Automotive ASses50T REGD Auto Consultant-S5AE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES . This Report i made sokely Tor the use and benefl of the Cllenl named on e front page of Sis Report
he Beporl wholy orin parl. Ang B garky acling ar

B labiliy o nesponsibiley Wikatsoey e, in Condact ar bt |
replyieg @n this Report. in whole or in part, dees &0 a1 kis or her own rsk,

BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE



